
 

 

Agenda - Economy, Trade, and Rural Affairs 

Committee 
Meeting Venue: 

Hybrid – Committee room 5 Ty Hywel 

and video Conference via Zoom 

Meeting date: 30 September 2021 

Meeting time: 09.45

For further information contact: 

Robert Donovan 

Committee Clerk 

0300 200 6565  

SeneddEconomy@senedd.wales
------ 

 

In accordance with Standing Order 34.19, the Chair has determined 

that the public are excluded from the Committee's meeting in order to 

protect public health. This meeting will be broadcast live on 

www.senedd.tv  

 

Private pre-meeting (09.05-09.45)  

 

1 Introductions, apologies, substitutions and declarations of 

interest 

(09.45)   

 

2 Paper(s) to note 

(09.45)   

 

2.1 Letter from the Competition and Markets Authority (CMA) to the Chair 

 (Pages 1 - 3)  

Attached Documents:  

Letter from the Competition and Markets Authority (CMA) to the Chair 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.senedd.tv/


 

 

2.2 Letter from the Legislation Justice and Constitution Committee Chair in 

relation to Senedd Committee scrutiny of Common Frameworks 

 (Pages 4 - 11)  

Attached Documents:  

Letter from the Legislation Justice and Constitution Committee Chair in 

relation to Senedd Committee scrutiny of Common Frameworks 

 

3 Review of The Water Resources (Control of Agricultural Pollution) 

(Wales) Regulations 2021 

(09.45 - 10.45) (Pages 12 - 21)  

Martin Cox, Head of Operations for North East Wales, Natural Resources 

Wales 

Robert (Bob) Vaughan, Sustainable Land Manager, Natural Resources Wales 

Attached Documents:  

Research Brief 

 

Break (10.45 - 10.50)  

 

4 Issues facing Welsh Businesses - Focus on Hospitality, Tourism 

and Retail: Evidence session 1 

(10.50-11.50) (Pages 22 - 33)  

Ben Cottam, Head of External Affairs, Federation of Small Businesses Wales 

Paul Slevin, President, Chambers Wales 

Attached Documents:  

Research Brief 

 

Break (11.50 - 12.00)  

 



 

 

5 Issues facing Welsh Businesses - Focus on Hospitality, Tourism 

and Retail: Evidence session 2 

(12.00-13.00)   

David Chapman, Executive Director, UK Hospitality Cymru 

Sara Jones, Head of the Welsh Retail Consortium 

Suzy Davies, Chair, Wales Tourism Alliance 

 

6 Consideration of the Legislative Consent Memorandum on the 

Animal Welfare (Kept Animals) Bill 

(13.00-13.15) (Pages 34 - 42)  

Attached Documents:  

Legal Advice Note 

 

7 Consideration of the Legislative Consent Memorandum on the 

Advanced Research and Invention Agency Bill 

(13.15-13.30) (Pages 43 - 54)  

Attached Documents:  

Legal Advice Note 

Research Brief 

 

8 Motion under Standing Order 17.42(ix) to resolve to exclude the 

public for the remainder of the meeting 

(13.30)   

 

9 Consideration of Draft Report on the Legislative Consent 

Memorandum on the Animal Welfare (Kept Animals) Bill 

(13.30-13.40) (Pages 55 - 60)  



 

 

Attached Documents:  

Draft LCM Report 

 

10 Consideration of Draft Report on the Legislative Consent 

Memorandum on the Advanced Research and Invention Agency Bill 

(13.40-13.50) (Pages 61 - 65)  

Attached Documents:  

Draft LCM Report 

 

11 Consideration of the International agreement: Free Trade 

Agreement between the UK, Iceland, Liechtenstein and Norway 

paper 

(13.50-14.00) (Pages 66 - 80)  

Attached Documents:  

Research Brief 



2 Caspian Point, Caspian Way, Cardiff, CF10 4DQ • Telephone 020 3738 6000 • Fax 020 3738 6067 
www.gov.uk/cma • general.enquiries@cma.gov.uk • Twitter @CMAgovUK 

Paul Davies MS 

Chair, Economy, Trade, and Rural  

Affairs Committee  

Senedd Cymru/Welsh Parliament 

Cardiff Bay 

Cardiff 

CF99 1SN 

 

From: Stuart Hudson 

Senior Director, Strategy 

Communications and Advocacy 

 

 

 

20 September 2021 

Dear Mr Davies 

Introduction to the Competition and Markets Authority 

I am writing to congratulate you on your appointment as Chair of the Economy, 

Trade, and Rural Affairs Committee and to introduce the work of the Competition and 

Markets Authority (CMA), the UK’s lead competition and consumer authority. We 

work to promote competition for the benefit of consumers. Our role is to make 

markets work well for consumers, businesses and the economy.  

From this year, the CMA will be required to lay its annual plan and annual report in 

the Welsh Parliament. We are keen to engage with the Economy, Trade, and Rural 

Affairs Committee’s workplan on areas of interest to our role, and that the Committee 

is aware of and can engage with CMA work where it falls within its remit. 

The CMA 21/22 Annual plan1 includes themes that will be relevant to the 

Committee’s work, including a commitment to protecting consumers and driving 

recovery and supporting the UK economy by fostering competition to promote 

innovation, productivity and growth. One of the ways that the CMA will do this is 

through analysis examining how well competition is working across the UK 

economy2. We have also carried out a review to assess how regulation affects 

competition in the UK economy,3 producing a number of recommendations for 

policymakers to support them in developing regulation. 

                                            
1 Competition and Markets Authority (2021) Annual Plan 2021-22 CMA Annual Plan 2021 to 2022 
(publishing.service.gov.uk) 
2 Competition and Markets Authority (2020) CMA reports on the state of competition in the UK - 
GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) 
3 Competition and Markets Authority (2020) Regulation and competition: a review of the evidence - 

GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 2.1

http://www.gov.uk/cma
mailto:general.enquiries@cma.gov.uk
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/972070/CMA_Annual_Plan_2021_to_2022_---.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/972070/CMA_Annual_Plan_2021_to_2022_---.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/regulation-and-competition-a-review-of-the-evidence
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/regulation-and-competition-a-review-of-the-evidence


2 

I also wanted to provide an update on the work to establish new functions within the 

CMA that may be relevant to the Committee’s work, including the Office for the Internal 

Market, the Digital Markets Unit and the Subsidy Advice Unit. 

Office for the Internal Market  

The UK Internal Market Act will create an Office for the Internal Market (OIM) to carry 

out a set of independent advisory, monitoring and reporting functions to support the 

development and effective operation of the UK internal market. The OIM will monitor 

and report on how the UK internal market is working and provide non-binding 

technical and economic advice to all four governments in the UK on the effect of 

specific regulatory provisions on the UK internal market. Its work will assist 

governments in understanding how effectively businesses are able to sell their 

products and services across the four nations of the UK, and the impact of regulatory 

provisions on this, including the impact on competition and consumer choice, for 

assessment alongside wider policy considerations. To achieve this, the OIM will 

ensure that it demonstrates transparency, independence, analytical rigour and even-

handedness. The OIM will launch on 21 September. 

Digital Markets Unit  

A Digital Markets Unit (DMU) has been established within the CMA to begin work to 

operationalise the future pro-competition regime for digital markets. The DMU will 

oversee a new regulatory regime for the most powerful digital firms, promoting 

greater competition and innovation in these markets and protecting consumers and 

businesses from unfair practices. 

The UK Government has published a consultation on the new pro-competition 

regime for digital markets. This consults on the DMU’s powers in relation to the new 

regime, including designating firms with Strategic Market Status (SMS) and enforcing 

a code of conduct.  

The new regime will require legislation and we will continue to work with the UK 

Government over the coming months to support it in developing the DMU framework, 

as well as continuing work to build and develop the DMU in its shadow form. We 

encourage your engagement with the consultation and welcome any comments or 

thoughts you may have and how it may affect the digital sector in Wales. 

Subsidy Advice Unit 

Recently the UK Government announced its intention that the CMA plays a role in 

the UK’s new subsidy control regime. The Subsidy Control Bill sets out functions that 

will be exercised by a new “Subsidy Advice Unit” (SAU), to be set up within the CMA. 

If the UK Parliament decides to confer these functions on us through the enactment 

Pack Page 2

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fconsultations%2Fa-new-pro-competition-regime-for-digital-markets&data=04%7C01%7CAlistair.Hill%40cma.gov.uk%7Cfcddb8ab96994c87ec1608d950252a42%7C1948f2d40bc24c5e8c34caac9d736834%7C1%7C0%7C637628942810831873%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=kBuW%2FR3kwAW6%2BX1Djb0XT4FTp8lDm0TkFwEArr%2BkNIM%3D&reserved=0


3 

of the Bill, we will work constructively with stakeholders to help us deliver these new 

responsibilities. 

We appreciate that the Committee is continuing to develop its workplan. We would 

be keen to engage with or feed into any areas of the Committee’s work that falls 

within our remit or in sectors where we have experience and expertise. We are also 

happy to engage with the Committee on any of the new functions that the CMA will 

be undertaking.  

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you would like to discuss any aspect of our 

work or how we might contribute to yours, as your workplan develops.  

Yours sincerely 

 

 

Stuart Hudson 

Senior Director Strategy, Communications and Advocacy 

Stuart.Hudson@cma.gov.uk  

 

Cc Simon Harris, CMA Wales Representative  

 

Pack Page 3

mailto:Stuart.Hudson@cma.gov.uk


 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Y Pwyllgor Deddfwriaeth,  
Cyfiawnder a’r Cyfansoddiad 
— 
Legislation, Justice and  
Constitution Committee 

Senedd Cymru 
Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd, CF99 1SN 

SeneddDCC@senedd.cymru 
senedd.cymru/SeneddDCC 

0300 200 6565 

— 
Welsh Parliament 

Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1SN 
SeneddLJC@senedd.wales  

senedd.wales/SeneddLJC 
0300 200 6565 

23 September 2021 

Dear all 

Scrutiny by Senedd Committees of Common Frameworks 

As you will be aware, the UK and devolved governments have been negotiating common frameworks 
for managing divergence outside of the European Union since 2017. Common framework agreements 
typically set processes for the governments to make decisions on when to follow the same rules and 
when to diverge. In this sense, they have implications for the exercise of devolved competence.  

The Senedd and other parliaments in the UK have previously committed to scrutinising common 
frameworks before they are finalised and, in a recent letter to the Legislation, Justice and Constitution 
Committee, the new Welsh Government reiterated its view that the importance of frameworks 
scrutiny cannot be overstated. This letter from the Counsel General provides an update on individual 
common frameworks and is enclosed for your information. The Counsel General also provided 
evidence to our Committee this week, during which the common frameworks programme was 
discussed. 

You may be aware that the UK and devolved governments have plans for 26 common frameworks for 
Wales. In February of this year, the then Counsel General confirmed that most frameworks had been 
provisionally confirmed and were now in operation. Seven of these have so far been published. We 
are expecting some frameworks to be brought forward as early as October , although we understand 
that this timetable is subject to progress in intergovernmental negotiations. 

In addition to any work and/or investigations you may initiate on the common frameworks within your 
remit and given the LJC Committee’s role in overseeing the framework programme, we will continue 
to press for updates from the Welsh Government and will share with you any information received. 

Chair, Climate Change, Environment and Infrastructure Committee 
Chair, Economy, Trade and Rural Affairs Committee 
Chair, Health and Social Care Committee 

Pack Page 4

Agenda Item 2.2

https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s500007818/LJC6-05-21%20Paper%2078%20Letter%20from%20the%20Counsel%20General%207%20September%202021.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s500007818/LJC6-05-21%20Paper%2078%20Letter%20from%20the%20Counsel%20General%207%20September%202021.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=725&MId=12425&Ver=4
https://business.senedd.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=725&MId=12425&Ver=4


 

 

I will also be writing to the Business Committee to draw specific attention to this area of work and the 
impact it may have on committee business. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Huw Irranca-Davies 
Chair 

Pack Page 5



Mick Antoniw AS/MS 
Y Cwnsler Cyffredinol a Gweinidog y Cyfansoddiad 
Counsel General and Minister for the Constitution  

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1SN 

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:  
0300 0604400 

Gohebiaeth.Mick.Antoniw@llyw.cymru                 
Correspondence.Mick.Antoniw@gov.Wales 

 
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

 
 
Huw Irranca-Davies MS 
The Chair 
Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee  
Senedd, 
Cardiff Bay,  
Cardiff 
CF99 1SN  
 
 

07 September 2021 
 
 
Dear Huw 
 

 

Thank you for your letter of 16 July. This is a period of considerable activity in the 

Common Frameworks area and I welcome the opportunity to update you on 

developments in the programme. 

On 31 August, the first fully complete and scrutinised framework, on Hazardous 

Substances (Planning), was published. This is clearly a landmark in the frameworks 

programme and illustrates that, though four-Government working is not necessarily a 

quick and easy process, it is possible to reach agreement on complex issues on an 

equitable basis across all the nations of the United Kingdom.   

The Common Frameworks have been operating as provisional agreements between 

officials since the end of last year. Over this period many framework policy areas 

have seen a more open and collaborative approach between the Devolved 

Governments and the UK Government. For example, in the framework area where I 

am also the Portfolio Minister, Procurement, officials are finding that they are now 

working much more as partners. In this way the Common Frameworks programme 

has been a considerable success. Although some framework areas are more 

advanced in this regard than others, I consider what we have seen so far to be 

hugely encouraging and a powerful affirmation of the Common Frameworks 

programme. 

There are, however, several issues which need to be resolved before the Common 

Frameworks programme can be finalised, most significantly the issues relating to the 

UK Internal Market Act (the UKIM Act). During the passage of the UK Internal Market 

Bill through Parliament, the Welsh Government was clear that this legislation was 

unnecessary and heavy handed.  

Pack Page 6

mailto:Gohebiaeth.Mick.Antoniw@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Mick.Antoniw@gov.Wales


The uncertainty caused by the UKIM Act in terms of the Senedd’s ability to legislate 

in certain areas, prompted my predecessor to commence legal proceedings 

challenging the UKIM Act by way of judicial review.  

However, I recognise the need to progress work on the processes underpinning the 

Common Frameworks. I have therefore instructed Welsh Government officials to 

engage in further discussions about the interaction between the UKIM Act and the 

Common Frameworks on the strict understanding that our engagement is without 

prejudice to the position taken on the litigation. We remain committed to work with 

the UK Government, the Scottish Government and the Northern Ireland Executive in 

good faith, and without prejudice to the legal action, to move this programme forward. 

In addition to the interaction between the UKIM Act and the Common Frameworks, 

officials continue to make progress on significant work to address the difficulties 

posed by other cross-cutting issues, namely the effect of the Northern Ireland 

Protocol, references to International Relations and the outcome of the 

Intergovernmental Relations Review. Progress is being made in all of these areas. 

The Devolved Governments have shown considerable flexibility and good faith in 

developing the Common Frameworks programme, most recently demonstrated in 

changes to the clearance process for provisional frameworks. 

The importance of effective scrutiny of these frameworks cannot be overstated. It is 

essential that the relevant committees of all legislatures are given the opportunity to 

perform their role in this area. This is a complex and innovative programme of work. 

It covers a number of subjects, departments, Ministers and, of course, four different 

Governments. The quality of the final product is important. Deadlines can provide an 

impetus, but we should not seek to meet deadlines to the detriment of quality. 

Scrutiny by legislatures, in particular, takes time. Failure to make sufficient progress 

on all cross-cutting issues would prevent the scrutiny and finalisation of the 

frameworks. I am meeting with Ministers from the other three Governments on 8 

September to discuss, in part, how best to meet the challenges of the programme in 

a timely fashion. 

Policy leads in the framework areas in the four Governments have reached out to 

their stakeholders in the development of the frameworks. I understand that, as the 

frameworks move to completion, additional consultation will take place as 

appropriate. The frameworks programme represents a significant change in the 

workings of government and stakeholders should be given input into its development. 

I look forward to speaking to the committee on 20 September about Common 

Frameworks and other issues. 

I attach, as an appendix to this letter, updates on individual Common Frameworks. 

Yours sincerely 

 

Mick Antoniw AS/MS 

Y Cwnsler Cyffredinol a Gweinidog y Cyfansoddiad 
Counsel General and Minister for the Constitution   

Pack Page 7



Appendix 

 

Updates on Individual Common Frameworks 

(by UK Government departmental areas) 

 

MHCLG Framework 

Hazardous Substances (Planning) 

This framework was finalised and published on 31 August 2021. 

 

DHSC Frameworks 

Organs Tissues and Cells 

The version agreed earlier this year remains the most up to date. Officials are 

expecting updated versions soon for review. 

Blood Safety and Quality  

The version agreed earlier this year remains the most up to date. Officials are 

expecting updated versions soon for review. 

Nutrition, Health Claims, Composition and Labelling 

The current version of the Nutrition and Health Claims Framework which was 

reviewed by the Senedd remains the same. Officials have been working with 

the UK Government to agree wording on International Relations, and the 

Policy Team are now working to build standard text on the TCA into the 

Framework and Concordat. Cabinet Office have also shared a timeline for 

publishing the Framework and are meeting with officials in early September to 

finalise the framework and concordat. 

Public Health Protection and Health Security 

The framework was provisionally signed off in December 2020. This version 
of the framework did not recognise the arrangements agreed between the UK 
and the EU under the Trade and Co-operation Agreement. The framework 
has now been updated to reflect the TCA and also the Health Security (EU 
Exit) Regulations 2021.  
 
The updated framework is in the process of being readied for publication and 
will be shared in due course.  
 

BEIS Frameworks 

Late Payments 

The version agreed earlier this year is the most up to date. All the Devolved 

Governments are content. No further changes are currently expected. 

  

Pack Page 8



Recognition of Professional Qualifications 

BEIS recommenced work on the Common Framework, now titled Recognition 

of Professional Qualifications (RPQ), on June 14 2021, and has presented 

options for developing the scope of a framework. Welsh Government officials 

have indicated a preference for arrangements which facilitate the recognition 

of professional qualifications in line with the scope of returning EU powers, but 

that all developments must be considered alongside the Recognition of 

Professional Qualifications Bill’s progression through parliament. BEIS has 

been made aware that UKIM Act implementation should not be a part of the 

Common Framework.   

The Welsh Government expects to see a first draft of a framework by early 

September. 

The Welsh Government has indicated concerns with the timetable outlined for 

the framework to be completed by 31 December 2021, as this leaves very little 

time for stakeholder engagement and scrutiny.  

Provision of Services  

Work on the Provision of Services Framework was postponed at the end of 

2020 by consensus agreement of all four Governments of the UK, because of 

the lack of time to undertake the process with sufficient time to develop a 

framework before 31 December 2020.   

On 20 November 2020 the then Counsel General wrote to BEIS to reiterate 

the Welsh Government’s support for the Common Frameworks programme 

and to indicate that the Welsh Government would like to see this framework 

picked up as a matter of priority in 2021. A response was received from Lord 

Grimstone dated 6 January 2021 outlining that BEIS officials would be in touch 

to progress the work on both the Services and RPQ Frameworks. 

On 17 August BEIS officials contacted Welsh Government officials to review 

the 2020 work on the Provision of Services Framework and to consider 

options and next steps.   

Should the Minister decide to proceed with the development of the Provision 

of Services Framework, it is anticipated that work would commence at pace in 

September 2021.  

Public Procurement 

Although there have also been some drafting amendments, these have not 

altered the essence of what was presented to the Senedd previously. 

The Outline Framework Agreement and the Concordat are currently separate 

documents but they are very similar. To avoid duplication, consideration is 

being given to keeping just one of the two documents, though this work is yet 

to be started. Text on International Relations needs to be added once it is 

agreed. The same is true for the text on dispute resolution.  

 

  

Pack Page 9



Food Standards Agency Frameworks 

Food and Feed Hygiene and Safety 
The version agreed earlier this year is the most up to date.  The Food 
Standards Agency is working with Food Standards Scotland to update the 
current version of the Food and Feed Hygiene and Safety Framework (which 
was scrutinised by the EAAL Committee on 1 February 2021) to account for 
committee recommendations and cross-cutting issues once these have been 
agreed centrally. Subject to agreement on the approach to cross-cutting 
issues, it is the intention to finalise the Food and Feed Safety and Hygiene 
Framework. 
  
Food Compositional Standards and Labelling 
The version agreed earlier this year is the most up to date.  All Devolved 
Governments are content with content.  The current version of the Food 
Compositional Standards and Labelling Framework which was reviewed by 
the Senedd remains the same. Subject to agreement on the approach to 
cross-cutting issues, it is the intention to finalise the Food Compositional 
Standards and Labelling Framework. 
 
Defra Frameworks 

Implementation of EU Emissions Trading System 

The summary of the framework is still relevant in that it explains the legislative 
underpinning and non-legislative arrangements the four Governments have 
adopted and still have in place. Since the framework was created a range of 
legislation has been implemented to enable the UK ETS to operate.  
Stakeholders have also been engaged (including a Call for Evidence and a 
current Consultation) on developments to the UK ETS.  Whilst this will have 
the effect of making changes to the UK ETS the governance and therefore the 
intent expressed in the framework remain unchanged.  
 
Radioactive Substances  

The framework summary still represents the overall position. The four 

Governments have progressed work on developing the framework. 

Organics 

A summary of the Organics Framework is due to be completed in the near 

future and will be shared with the Senedd. The four Governments continue to 

work on the further development of the provisional framework, including 

finalising a draft concordat and operationalising some of the governance 

arrangements. 

Plant Varieties and Seeds  

The framework summary still represents the overall position. However, some 

minor amendments will be made ahead of further stakeholder engagement by 

the four Governments planned for the early autumn. Work continues between 

the four Governments to develop the framework further, including finalising a 

draft concordat. 

  

Pack Page 10



The following Defra Frameworks are in a similar position: 

 Fertilisers 

 Agricultural Support 

 Air Quality  

 Plant Health 

 Best Available Techniques 

 F-Gas & ODS 

 Zootechnics 

Where summaries exist for these frameworks, they still represent the overall 

position. For provisional frameworks, work continues between the four 

Governments to develop each framework further, including updating 

Framework Outline Agreements and drafting/finalising Concordats as 

appropriate, and refining/operationalising governance arrangements. Work is 

also ongoing to consider further stakeholder engagement and the impact of 

cross-cutting issues. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pack Page 11



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 12

Agenda Item 3



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 22

Agenda Item 4



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 34

Agenda Item 6



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 43

Agenda Item 7



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 50



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 55

Agenda Item 9



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 61

Agenda Item 10



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 66

Agenda Item 11


	Agenda
	2.1 Letter from the Competition and Markets Authority (CMA) to the Chair
	2.2 Letter from the Legislation Justice and Constitution Committee Chair in relation to Senedd Committee scrutiny of Common Frameworks
	20210923 Chair to Senedd Committees re common frameworks e.pdf
	20210907 CG letter to Chair LJC re common frameworks-e.pdf

	3 Review of The Water Resources (Control of Agricultural Pollution) (Wales) Regulations 2021
	4 Issues facing Welsh Businesses - Focus on Hospitality, Tourism and Retail: Evidence session 1
	6 Consideration of the Legislative Consent Memorandum on the Animal Welfare (Kept Animals) Bill
	7 Consideration of the Legislative Consent Memorandum on the Advanced Research and Invention Agency Bill
	Research Brief

	9 Consideration of Draft Report on the Legislative Consent Memorandum on the Animal Welfare (Kept Animals) Bill
	10 Consideration of Draft Report on the Legislative Consent Memorandum on the Advanced Research and Invention Agency Bill
	11 Consideration of the International agreement: Free Trade Agreement between the UK, Iceland, Liechtenstein and Norway paper

